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ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED

Registered Office : 36A, BENTINCK STREET, KOLKATA - 700069
Phone: 4004 - 8757, Fax: 033 - 4004 - 8757
Website: www.orchidsecurities.com
CIN: L18209WB1994PLC062173  E-mail: orchidsecurities ltd@yahoo.co.in

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

To all the members of the Company

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty-fourth Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Orchid
Securities Limited will be held at the registered office of the company at 364, Bentinck Street, 1st
Floor, Kolkata - 700 069 on Saturday, the 23rd September, 2017 at 11.30 A. M. to transact the following
business :-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2017 including the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2017 and Statement of Profit & Loss for the vear ended on that date together with Directors’
mx Report and Auditors’ Report thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Dipak Banthia ( holding DIN 05150134 ), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, seeks re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Lakhi Prasad Saraogi ( holding DIN 00503468 ), who
retires by rotation and being eligible, seeks re-appointment.

4. Toappoint of M/s. N. K. Daga & Associates, Chartered Accountants having Firm Registration
No. 324493 of Kolkata as Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of the 24th
Annual General meeting ( 2016-17 ) till the conclusion of the 29th Annual General Meeting (
2021-22 ) of the Company and to authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration on
yearly basis and in this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without

modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 139, 142 and all other applicable
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
{including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in forcej,
M/s. N. K. Daga & Associates (Firm Registration No. 324493E) be and is hereby appointed as
Statutory Auditor of the Company from the conclusion of 24th Annual General Meeting (2016-
17) till the conclusion of the 29% Annual General Meeting (2021-22), subject to ratification by
members at every Annual General Meeting, at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed
upon between the board of Directors, of the Company and Auditor based on the

recommendation of the Audit Committee.”

Order of the Board

Regd. Office: - B. L. Birmecha
36A, Bentinck Street, Kolkata - 700 069 Chair%nan
Date: The 30th day of May, 2017 DIN:00750317
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NOTES!:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote on a poll instead of the member and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.
Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours before
the commencement of the meeting. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding
fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company. As per Secretarial Standard 2, the Proxy-holder are requested to bring Valid Identity
proofs (viz. PAN Card, Voter ID Card, Passport, Aadhaar Card, Driving License, Bank Pass Book
with attested customer photograph and signature etc.) at the venue of the meeting for
identification. .

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 12th
September, 2017(Tuesday) to 23rd September, 2017 (Saturday), both days inclusive.

The notice of the 24th Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for the year ended 2016-17 is
being sent to all the Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members/list of Beneficial
Owners as received from National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) on close of business hours on Friday, 18th August, 2017 Anv
person who acquires shares and become member after dispatch of Notice and Annual report can
obtain the same by downloading it form the Company’s Website @ www.orchidsecurities.com or
may request for a copy of the same by writing to the Company at orchidsecurities_ltd@yahoo.co.in
or the Company’s RTA at mdpldc@vahoo.com.

Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report to the Annual General Meeting.
Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their supporting evidence
in respect of their Client [D & DP ID Nos. for easier identification of the attendance at the meeting.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding as maintamned
under section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at
the AGM.

Members desirous of getting any information on the accounts of operations of the Company are
requested to forward their queries to the Company at least seven working days prior to the
meeting so that the required information may be readily available at the meeting,.

Members are requested to intimate immediately change of Address, if any, to the Registrar of the
Company, Maheshswvari Datametics Private Limited. or the Company.

Members holding shares in the physical form and desirous of making/changing nomination in
respect of their shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rule made there-under are requested to submit the prescribed Form No. SH-13 and
SH-14, as applicable for this purpose to the Company’s Registrars and Share Transfer Agent,
Meheshwari Datametics Private Limited, who will provide the Form on request.

Members are also requested to inform their correct email address, if any, to the Depositories (if
shares held in demat form) and to our Registrars (if shares held in physical form) in compliance of
Green Initiative as per circular No. 17/2011 dated 21.04.2011 and 18/2011 dated 29.04.2011 issued
by Ministry of Corporate Affairs to facilitate the Company to send notice/ documents through e-

mail.



10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in security market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN to the Company/ Maheshwari Datametics Private Limited (RTA).

11. The shareholders, who are still holding shares in physical form are requested to take immediate
action to demat their shares to avail easy liquidity since trading of shares of the Company are
under compulsory Demat mode as per regulation of SEBI and also to prevent any loss of physical
Share Certificate.

12. Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and #§S5.2" : Secretarial Standard on
General Meeting the Company wishes to inform that no distribution of gift will be made by the
Company in connection with the 24th Annual General Meeting,.

13. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) t© attend the meeting are
requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative(s) to
attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

14. A copy of the documents referred to in the Notice will be open for inspection to the Members at
the Registered Office of the Company on any working day, Between 11 a. m. and 1.00 p. m. except
Sundays and Public holydays from the date hereof upto the date of the AGM, without any fee.

15. Voting through electronic means:
The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

The voting period begins on 20.09.2017 from 10.00 A.M and ends on 22.09.2017 till 5.00
P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 16.09.2017, may cast
their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter. The facility for voting through ballot paper / polling paper shall be made
available at the AGM and the members as on the “cut-off date” i.e. Record date, attending
the meetings who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their
right to vote at the meeting through ballot paper / polling paper.

ii.  The sharcholders should log on to the e-voting website www .evotingindia.com during the
voting period.

iii. Click on “Shareholders” tab.

iv. Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company.

V. Next enter the lmage Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

vi.  If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.



If you are a first ime user follow the steps given below:-

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Enter vour 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)

& Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/
Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters of
their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN

PAN field.

& In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the
applicable number of s before the number after the first two
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. E.g. If your name is
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA0000000T mn
the PAN field.

« Fnter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the
DOB company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yvyvy
format.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or
in the company records for the said demat account or folio.

Dividend 4 - i s o o
i & Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If

Bank Details ‘ ; :
the details are not recorded with the depository or company please
enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details
field as mentioned in instruction (vii). J
viii. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab
ix. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection

screen.  However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in

&, the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote,
provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep vour password confidential.

%, For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on

the resolutions contained in this Notice.

xi. Click on the EVSN for the relevant ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED on which you choose

to vote.
xii.  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same

the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that vou dissent to the

Resolution.
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Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “QK”, else
to change yvour vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modifv
your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print”
option on the V oting page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the
image vertfication code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by
the svstem.

Note for Institutional Shareholders:-

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to
logon O hitps:/ / ‘_www.am:»tingi_ggl&f_@g}and register themselves as Corporate.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to he!pdesk.ew_xt’iggﬂcdsl'mdia.com.

After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin
login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account{s) for

which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be muailed to heIDdGSk.EVOﬁRg@Cdsﬁndia.CDn‘t and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have

issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the

system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case vou have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions (“FAQs") and e-voting manual available
at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email

............ i

~iicdslindia.com.

to helpd

s Gl

The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date
(record date) of 17th September, 2016. The facility of e-voting would be provided once for
every folio / client id, irrespective of the number of joint holders.

Shri Asit Kumar Labh, Practicing Company Secretary, (ACS-32891, CP - 14664, CDSL
Entity D : 78164) , Kolkata has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting
process in a fair amel transparent mannet. The Scrutinizer shall within a neriod not
exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period unblocks the
votes in the presence of at least two (2) witness not in the employment and make a
Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the
Chairman of the Company.

The results shall be declared on or after the AGM, but not later than three davs from the
conclusion of the date of the AGM The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report
shall be pldced on the website of CDSL within and will be communicated to the Stock
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; Mﬁ 16. Details of Directors secking appointment/re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
W fixed on 231d September, 2017 are given here under:-

A. Mr. DIPAK BANTHIA

Date of Birth and Age | 30th April, 1987 - 30 vears
Date of Appointment 7 | 22nd July, 2015
Qualifications B. Com.,

Expertise in specific functional areas Marketing.

' Directorships in other Companies 1. Prudential Investment Ltd.
(excluding foreign and section 25 . 2. Prudential Stock & Securities Ltd.
Companies) as on 31+ March, 2017 . 3 Prudential Management Advisors Pvt. Ltd.

| 4, Prudential Tirumala Sugars Ltd.
5. Prudential Ammana Sugars Ltd.
6. Regent Capital Pvt. Ltd.
. 7. Regent Forex Pvt. Ltd.
. 8. Lokopkaar Civil Infrastructure Ltd.

9. Conoscenza Education Ltd.

- 10. Karn Merchant Bankers Ltd.
i Chairmanship / Membership of specified  Nil
Committees” of the Boards of above
Companies as on 31 March, 2017
Shareholding in the Company Nil
Remuneration paid Nil
B. Mr. LAKHI PRASAD SARAOGI
Date of Birth and Age | 6th December, 1946 - 71 vears
Date of Appointment 2nd January, 1995
Qualifications ' B.Com., L. LB
Expertise in specific functional areas - Finance & Legal matters i
Directorships in other Companies ' 1. Toshith Securities Private Limited
| (excluding foreign and section 25
Companies) as on 31+ March,2016
Chairmanship / Membership of specified Nl
% Committees® of the Boards of above
Companies as on 31+ March, 2016 ;
Shareholding in the Company | Nil
Remuneration paid - Nil
Order of the Board
Regd. Office: -
36A, Bentinck Street, Kolkata - 700 069
Date: The 30th day of May, 2017 B. L. Birmecha

Whole Time Director
DIN:00750317



DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To
The Shareholders
ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 24th Annual Report of the Company and the Audited
Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE :

} _(Rs__. 111 Thousands ) __
2016-2017 201

- Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation, Finance Costs & Tax Expenses (198) 324
T.ess : Finance Costs _ 24 37
. Less : Depreciation ' 7 77
| Profit/(Loss) before Tax (299) . 210
+ Less : Provision for Taxation - 20
 Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (299) 190
* Add : Balance brought forward from previous year 9149y  {10573)
* Add : Provision for NPA written off : 159 2000
"~ Add: Provision for Diminution in shares written off, 1052 -

(8237 (8383)
: Less : Provision for diminution in shares : = : 728
: Transferred to Statutory Reserve : - 38
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet (8237) {9149)
DIVIDEND :

Due to loss, the Board of Directors of your Company has not recommended any dividend during the year
under review. However they are hopeful to present better result in the year to come.

RESERVES:

As there is loss no amount has been transferred to statutory reserve as required by Section 451C of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 for Non-Banking Financial Companies.

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS :

Loss before tax during the year Rs. 2.99 lakhs against profit before tax Rs. 2,10 lakhs in previous year. During
the year an amount of Rs. 1.60 lakhs was recovered which was classified as NPA for a long period. Director, of
your Company are hopeful to present a better result in future.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION QF THE
COMPANY OCCURED DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR :

No material changes and commitments has taken place during the year under review affecting the Financial
position of the Company.



MATERIALS ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE
COMPANY'S OPERATION IN FUTURE :

No such material order has been passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals having adverse effect on the
operation of the Company in future.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS :

Your Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all activities are
monitored and controlled against any un-authorized use or disposition of assets, and that the transaction are
authorized, recovered and reported correctly.

Your Company ensures adherence to all internal control pelicies and procedures as well as compliance with
all regulatory guidelines.

The Audit Committee of Board of Directors review the adequacy of internal controls.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY /TOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

Your Company has no Subsidiary or Joint venture or Associate Company and thus no comment is required.
DEPOSITS :

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposit.

STATUTORY AUDITORS :

M/s. Alfa Daga & Associates has resigned from Auditorship of the Company as his term of 5 years has been
completed. The Company has received a letter from M/s. N. K. Daga & Associates, Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 324493E) regarding their eligibility and consent to be appointed as Statutory Auditor -
of the Company. The Audit Committee recommend their appointment as Statutory Auditor of the Company
for a period of 5 years subject to ratification by members at every Annual General Meeting.

AUDITOR’S REFORT :
The report of the Statutory Auditors is self-explanatory and need no further explanation in this regard.

SHARE CAPITAL :

Your Company during the year has neither issued any Equity Share with differential rights, Sweat Equity
Shares, Employees Stock Options nor purchase it's own shares.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN :

The extract of Anmual Return in Form No. MGT -9 is annexed herewith, marked as Annexure ~A to this
report..

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
ANDQUTGO:

Particulars regarding conservation of energy and technology absorption are not furnished as the same are not
applicable. There has been no foreign exchange income and outgo during the year.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) :



This Clause is not applicable to the Company.
DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the company
Mr. Dipak Banthia and Mr. Lakhi Prasad Saraogi, Independent Directors of the company shall retire by
rotation and are eligible for re-appointment.

Your Board recommends their appointment / re-appointment.
DECLARATION BY INDIPENDENT DIRECTOR(S)

Pursuant of Section 149(7} of the Companies Act, 2013, Independent Directors of the Company have made a
declaration confirming the compliances of the conditions of the independence stipulated in Section 149(6) of
the Act.

BOARD MEETINGS :

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss on company / business policy, strategy and financial results
apart from other Board businesses. Total Seven meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company were held
on 15.04.2016, 12.05.2016, 06.06.2016, 12.08.2016, 15.11.2016, 19.01.2017 and 15.02.2017 respectively during the
year under review. The maximum interval between any two Board meeting did not exceed 120 { one hundred
and twenty) days.

AUDIT COMMITTEE :

Audit Committee consisted of Mr. B. L. Birmecha, as Chairman, Mr. L. P. Saraogi & Mr. U. K. Nahata as
Members. During the financial year ended 315t March, 2017, the Audit Committee met four times on 15th
May, 2016, 10th August, 2016, 12th November, 2016 and 13th February, 2017. The particulars of attendance at
the Audit Committee meetings are as under :-

Name of the Director Ne. of Meetings attended
Mr. B. L. Birmecha 4 ( Four)
Mr. L. P. Saraogi 4 (Four)
Mr. U. K. Nahata 4 ( Four )

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover the areas mentioned in the Listing Agreement, the
Companies Act, 2013 and also other terms as may be referred to it by the Board of Directors. The roll of the
Committee includes, inter alia, reviewing financial statements, internal control systems, reports of the

auditors etc. There were no recommendations made by Audit Committee which were not accepted by the
Board.

VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES :

As per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meeting of Board and it's powers)
Rules, 2014 and being a Listed Company, Orchid Securities Limited has to formulate a Vigil
Mechanism/ whistle Blower Pelicy.



The Vigil Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the employees and the Directors to report genuine
concerns about unethical behaviors, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Code of Conduct of policy,

In order to achieve the aforesaid objectives, under the Vigil Mechanism procedure, Mr. Lakhi Prasad Saraogi
has been appointed as Vigilance Officer to whom all the complaints should be lodged in writing containing
the facts in details. On receipt of the complain, the Vigilance Officer will carry out necessary investigation
and the process of investigation should be completed within 30 days and submit a report to the Chairman of
Audit Committee. If the investigation reveals that any improper or unethical act has been committed the
Chairman should recommend to the Board of Directors to take such disciplinary or corrective actions as they
may deem fit. The policy is available on-the Company’s website; www.orchidsecurities.com

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE :

The Remuneration and Nomination Committee comprises of three members of whom two are independent
Directors. Mr. Susanta Banerjee is the Chairman of the Committee. Mr. Umed Kumar Nahata, Mr. L., P.
Saragoi and Mr. Susanta Banerjee are the members of the Committee.

The Committee was constituted to comply with the provisions of the Schedule XIII of the Companies Act,
2013.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS U/S. 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has not given any guarantee. As the company is a Non - banking Financial Company (NBFC)
Registered with Reserve Bank of India section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :

There is no transaction with Related Party which requires disclosure under section 134(3){h) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.

MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

The remuneration of the Key Managerial personnel are as follows

—_

Name Remneration
a. Baboolal Birmecha ( Whole Time Director ) Rs. 3,00,000.00
b. Hanuman Mal Baid {Chief Financial Officer ) Rs. 2,22,670.00

ii. The number of permanent employees on the pay rolls of the Company is Three.

iii. Total revenue of the Company is Rs. 2,40,00,450.00 during the financial year 2016-17 and Loss after tax is
Rs. 2,99,367.00. Remuneration paid to KMP are nominal, so no comparison with performance of the
company is required.

iv.  Your Directors affirm that the remuneration paid to the employees and Key Managerial Personnel was as
per the remuneration policy of the Company and there is no employee who received remuneration
above the limit as prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

v. The median remuneration of employees of the company during the financial year was Rs. 1,90,704.00.

vi. The percentage increase in median remuneration of the employees of the company is 65.08%.



vii. The percentage increase of remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel are as follows :

a. Baboolal Birmecha Nil.
b. Hanuman Mal Baid 2.06%

viii. Ratio of remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel to median of employees are as follows

a. Baboolal Birmecha 1.57
b, Hanuman Mal Baid 1.17-

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT :

The Secretarial Audit Report given by Mr. Debasish Mukhopadhyay, a Company Secretary in practice is
annexed herewith marked as Annexure - B to this report.

COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATION CONTAINED IN THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT :

NON-APPOINTMENT OF WHOLE TIME COMPANY SECRETARY.

The Whole -Time Company Secretary who was employed in the Company has left over and thereafter your
Company could not appoint a Whole-Time Company Secretary. However, efforts are being made so as to
appoint a Company Secretary at earliest.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE
This Clause is not applicable to your Company.
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY :

The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down a Risk Management Policy for the Company. It
identifies elements of risk inherent to the business pertaining to purchase and sale of shares, operational &
financial, environment, health & safety, reputation and image, compliance, etc. Tt also contains a control
matrix in respect of sources and consequences of above risks and control measures to help manage them.
Every unit and function is required to deploy the control measures and ensure timely reporting. In the
opinion of the Board, none of the above mentions risks threaten the existence of the company.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :
Pursuant to requirement of Section 134(1)(C) the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that :-

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departure. _

The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period.

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities to the best of their knowledge and ability.

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts ongoing concern basis.

The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be foflowed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively, and



The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTING
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)Y ACT, 2013 :

During the year under review, no woman employee was employed by the Company at work place and thus,
no disclosure is required to be given.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES :

Information in accordance with the provision of Section 197 of the companies Act. 2013 read with the
companies (appointment & remuneration of managerial personnel) Rules , 2014 as amended is not given as no
employees of the company was in receipt of remuneration to the extent laid down therein.

Your Company had three employees as on 31st March, 2017,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ;

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the devoted services of the employees of the
Company. Your Directors also desire to place on record their appreciation for the valuable co-operation and
support extended throughout the year by the Governments, Bankers and Customers,

By Order of the Board of Directors

(h o

(B. L. Birmecha)
Place : Kolkata . Chairman
Date : 30.05.2017 _ DIN: 00750317



FORM NO. MGT — 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANC!IAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2017

[Pursuant to_section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 121} of the

Companies (Managelment and Administration) Rules, 2014]

l. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

oA —

=

Registration Date

Name of the Company
Category/Sub-Category of the Company
Address of the Registered office and contact details

Whether listed company
7. Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and

Transfer Agent, if any

1l. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

LIS209WR1994PLC0362173

0 09.03,1994
: ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED
: Company Having Share Capital

: 36A, Bentinck Street, Kolkata — 700 069

West Bengal, Tel : 4004 8757
E-mail. : orchidsecurities_ltd@yahoo.co.in

: YES

: MAHESHWARI DATAMETICS PVT. 1,TD.

6, Mangoe Lane, (Surendra Mohan Ghosh Sarani),
2"d Floor, Kolkata — 700 001. Tel. — 2243 5809/5029.
Fax : 033 2248 4787, E-mail. : mdpldc@yahoo.com

All the business activilies contributing 10% or more of the 1otal turnover ol the company shall be stated: -

Lo T'rading in Sharcs

Name and Description of main
products/ services

NIC Code of the Product / servic

% to total turnover of the company

Eompan vy

' Holdmgi Suhsudlary

Yoof shares ”Applicable

fAssociate held Section

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

1. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

. No.of Sha:_rlé;iiéld at the beginning of the year

Demat Physical

Total

: % of Change
% of Total : : ; n during
Shares Demat - Total : Total The

Shares

d. Bodlee C orporatc

¢ Banks/FIl

"""" £ f\ny Other

1157400 | 385787 |

00000 0.

. Sub- -total(A)(1):- 1302900 | 00 1302900 | 43.4285 | 1157400 |
00 ............. 00000 :

Total Share holdmg of '
Promuter(4)= 1302900 . 00 43.4285

1302900

CLIST400 | 00 1157400 | 38.5787 © -4.8498




Category-wise Share Holding ( Contd........

-}

B. Publlc Shareholdmg

Category of

Shareholders Demat

Physmal

Total

% of Total

Shares

1. Institutions

a

_ Mutual Funds
Bunks / I']

Central Govt

N =l oo

State Govi(s)

=

Venture Capital
Funds

[nsuranu C ()mpdme\
[lis

Taotal
Shares

: % Change
during
The year

Forcilgn Venture
(‘apit.tl i"und:-.

-%uhtmaunxu

2. Non Institutions

{10} Overseas

Bodies Corporation.
{i} Indian

Individuals

Individual
sharcholders holding
nomina! share capital
up to

Rs. | lakh

80081

439100

14.6362

360841

440922

14.6969

| 304201

8008C

Sub total (B)(2)

{ii) Individual

sharcholders holding
nominai share capital
in excess of Rs | lakh

TILT7T8

45400

817178

272384

917278

1156059 |

541141

Total Public

Sha

.AB)=

C.

Custedian for GDRs
& ADRs

reholiding
(BYLF (BY2)

1156059 |

541141

1697200

56.5715

1301559

360841

43540H)

435101

440921

5411411

1697200

Shares held by

245 G5y

56.5715

541141

3000100

1000000

2. Share holding of Promoters

1301559

541141

962678

1842700

14.6362

14,6964

320882

61.4213

(.0000

0.0000

sr. i inni e
No Shareholder’s Name il:::eholdmg at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year OSELTE
; h in share
! ) Yo of tatal Yool Shares . %o of totad Yool Shares halding
No.of i o No.of | -
Shar Shares of the Pledged / . iShares of the Pledged / during the
Al company encumbered UL company encunshered ¥eur
to Lotalk shires v 10 tertal ‘
I.: BABUOOLAL BIRMECHA 297900 29297 0.0000 297900 © 99247 0.0000 0.0000
2.0 SIMPLE BACHHAWAT 147500 4.9165 0.0000 147500 49165 (L0000 0.0G00
3.0 DIMPLE GUPTA 143500 4.7832 0.0000 143300 47832 0.0000 (1.0000
4.: SIMPLEX ESTATES PVT. LTD. 139600 4.6532 0.0000 139600 4.6532 0.0000 0.{€H00
5. CHAMPA BIRMECHA 125404} 4.1759 0.0000 125400 4,1799 (0.0000 0.0000
6.1 ADARSH BIRMECEH A 96700 3.2232 0.0000 96700 3.2232 0.0000 0.0000
7.1 PRIYANKA BIRMECHA 86800 2.8932 0.0000 86800 2.8032 00000 (1000
8.: TOBULAR IMPEX PV LL'YD. 40000 1.3333 0.0000 40000 1.3333 0.0000 00000
9. RAJENDRA KUMAR NAIIATA 36600 1.2200 0.0000 36600 1.2200 0.0000 0.0000
11 NIRMAL KUMAR LUNIA 23600 0.7866 0.0000 23600 0.7866 0.0000 0.0004)
11 SUNITA NAHATA 183500 0.61606 0.000¢ 18500 0.6166 (1.0O00 (.000¢
128 UMED KUMAR NATTATA - 700 0.0233 0.0000 700 0.0233 0.0000 .0000
13; SANGEETA NAHATA 600 0.0200 0.0000 600 0.0200 0.0000 (.0000
14; BIRMECHA INVESTMENTS -
Ty . 14353500 4.8498 0.0000 0.00 0.0000 0.0000 -4. 8498
Total 1 WYY 0NN AT AL N iy 11ETAGN 0 SO oA 4 O ann




3. Change in Promoters’ Share holding (please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Sharehclding during
Sr. the year the year
Sharehelders Name
No % of total shares % of total shares
No. of shares of the company No. of shares A TG
1. | BIRMECHA INVESTMENTS PVT. LTD.
01.04.2016 145500 4.8498 —m -
19.08.2016 -~ Transfer -45000 1.5000 100500 3.3499
06.01.2017 - Transfer -100500 3.349 00 0.0000
31.03.2017 00 0.0000 00 0.0000
2. i TOBULAR IMPEX PVT. LTD.
01.04.2016 40000 1.3333 - —
31.03.2017 40000 1.3333 40000 1.3333
3. | SIMPLEX ESTATES PVT. LTD.
01.04.2016 139600 4.6532 - -
31.03.2017 139600 4.6532 139600 4.6532
4. i NIRMAL KUMAR LUNIA
01.04.2016 23600 0.7866 - ——-
31.03.2017 23600 0.7866 23600 0.7866
3. { RAJENDRA KUMAR NAHATA
01.04.2016 36600 1.2200 - o
31.03.2017 36600 1.2200 36600 1.2200
6. : UMED KUMAR NAHATA
01.04.2016 700 0.0233 - ——--
31.03.2017 700 0.0233 700 0.0233
7. | SANGEETA NAHATA
01.04.2016 600 0.0200 - ----
31.03.2017 600 0.0200 600 0.0200
8. | SIMPLE BACHHAWAT
01.04.2016 147500 4.9165 - e
31.03.2017 147500 4.9165 147500 49165
9. { BABOOLAL BIRMECHA
01.04.2016 297900 9,9297 - ——e-
31.03.2m7 297900 9.9297 . 297900 9.9297
10. | DIMPLE GUPTA
01.04.2016 143500 4.7832 - -
31.03.2017 143500 47832 143500 4.7832
11. | CHAMPA BIRMECHA
01.04.2016 125400 41799 - -—--
31.03.2017 125400 41799 125400 4.1799
12, ¢ PRIYANKA BIRMECHA
01.04,2016 86800 2.8932 — —
31.03.207 86800 2.8932 86800 2.8932
13. [ SUNITA NAHATA “ '
01.04.2016 18500 0.6166 —- =
31.03.2017 18500 0.6166 18500 0.6166
14. © ADARSH BIRMECHA
01.04.2016 96700 3.2232 = =
31.03.2017 96700 3.2232 96700 3.2232
4. Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders ( Other than Directors; Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs ) :
Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding during the
Sr. year year
No Shareholders Name % of total shares of % of total shares of

No. of shares
the company

No. of shares
the company

TOSHITH SECURITIES PVT. LD.

01.04.2016

135000 4.9999

310227

12RMYWH A GOoo

AAENYY A Wiy




2. ADARSH LAND DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD,
01.04.2016 40000 1.3333 - -—-
31.03.2017 40000 1.3333 40000 1.3333
3. DINESH KUMAR JAIN
01.04.2016 125000 41665 — —
31.03.2017 125000 4.1665 125000 4.1665
4. | SONAM LEFIN PVT, L.TD,
01.04.2016 102500 34166 -—-- S
31.03.2017 102500 3.4166 102500 3.4166
5. YUGRAJJAIN
01.04.2016 147800 4,9265 e -—-
31.03.2017 147800 4.9265 147800 49265
6. | CHANDRA SEKHAR BAID*
01.04.2016 00 0.0000 - —
19,08.2016 - Transfer 45000 1.5000 45000 1.500
31.03.2017 - Transfer 100500 3.3499 145500 4 8498
e MADHU JAIN
01,04,2016 120000 3.9999 - —
31.03.2017 120000 3.9969 120000 3.9999
8. VIRENDRA KUMAR JAIN
01.04.2016 70000 2.3333 o een
31.03.2017 70000 2.3333 70000 23333
9. KIRAN BAID
(1.04.2016 179978 5.9991 - ----
31.03.2017 179978 5.9991 179978 3.9991
10. | HANUMAN MAL BAID
01.04.2016 55500 1.8499 ---- -
31.03.2017 55500 1.8499 55500 1.8499
11. : BABY BAID#
01.04.2016 35300 1.1766 - -
31.03.2017 35300 1.1766 35300 1.1766
= Notin the list of Top 10 shareholders as on 01.04.2016. The same has been reflected above since the shareholder was one of the 'I'\np
10 sharcholders as on 31.03.2017.
#  Ceased to be in the list of Top 10 sharcholders as on 31.03.2017. The same is rellected above since the sharcholder was one of the Top
10 shareholders as on 31.03.2016.
5. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel ;
g Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Cumulative Shareholding during the year
roi.
No Sharcholders Name No. of shares % of total shares of No. of shares % of total shares of
the company the company
1. { UMED KUMAR NAHATA
01.04.2016 700 0.0233 ”
31.03.2017 700 0.0233 700 0.0233
2, HANUMAN MAL BAID
101.04.2016 55500 1.54%99
3032017 55500 1.8499 55500 1.8499
3. BABOOLAL BIRMECHA
01.04.2016 ' 297900 9.9297
31.03.2017 297900 9.9297 297900 9.9297
4. | DIMPLE GUPTA
01.04.2016 143500 47832
31.03.2017 143500 47832 143500 4.7832




¥. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebledness of the Company ineluding interest cutstandingfacerued but not due Tor pavment

Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Deposils Total
excluding deposits Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the :
financial year
1 Principat Amount 296327 —nes -—-- 290327
td [oterest Jue bad not paid e — — I
ikl Inwerestaeerued but not due — — i s
Lewabel = 48 4 i) MIBA2T e - 296327
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
- Addition s .- ———— .-
- Rueduclion F2R3S] - e 128331
Nel {hange E2R551 o e 125551
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year
i1 Principal Amount 167976 e 67976
i interest due but not paid
AL} nterest acerued but not due S —
Total (i + i + i} 167976 S — 167976
V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A, Remuaneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager
N Name of MIYW TR Totul
No, Purticulars of Remuneration Muanager Amounr
BABOOLAL BIRNMYCIHA
I Grass salary
(a1 mNalure as per provisions contiacdinsection 170]) of the neome-tax Aot 1961 00K I
{h) NValue of perguisites s 17020Tac0ome-ray At 1961
ieh Profiss in liew of ssadury wis 170 ncome- s At 1961
s Stock Option em ----
3. Sweat Equity .
- Commission
- us %o ol prolid
= odhers, speci v,
3. Gthers, please specify A0 3000
Total(A) IGO0 RIVETHIVE
Ceiling as per the Act JG0uonoa 000U
B. Remuneration to other directors:
]:‘I) Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/YWTD/ Manager Total
Mr. Mr. Umed Mr. Lakhi Mr. Mrs Amount
I. | Independent Directors Deepak Kumar Prasad Susanta Dimple (Rs.)
~ Banthia Nahata Saraogi Banerjee Gupla
-I"ee for attending board committee meetings 150000 —- 2000.00 200000 e 530000
-Commission ——- - . a— -
-Others, pleasc specify o ——- ——— ——- —— ———
Total{1) 1560.00 o~ 2000.00 2000.00 - 5500.00
2. { Other Non-Executive Directors
-Fee lor attending board committee mectings _— 2500.00 ---- -—-- 1500.00 4000.00
‘Commission : - -—-- --- - e =
-Others, please specify L - S = ——- ——
Total{2) — 2500.00 o o 1500.00 4000.00
Total{B)={1+2) 1500.00 2500.00 2000.00 2000.00 1500.00 9500.00
Total Managerial Remuneration — o T — - 312500.00
Overall Ceiling as per the Act o o - — -—-- 306000000

(Contd.......vevrinnnnnn




C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

:I{; : Particulars of Rem unération Key Managerial Personnel
CEO g“m"“"y CFO Total
. ecretary
L. { Gross salary
{a} Salary as per provisions conlained in section | 7(1 )of
the [ncome-tax Act, 1961 -—- -—-- 222670 222670
{b}  Value of perquisites ws 17(2)Income-tax Act, 1961 S—— S —- ——
(¢)  Profits in liew of salary under section 17(3)Income-
1ax Act, 1961 - e ——-
2. | Stock Option - S — —
3. ¢ Sweat Equity — - - —
4. : Commission
- a5 % of prolit S - S -
-others, specily .., —— S S —-
5. I Others, please specify - . - —
Total 222670 222679

ViI. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

- Type Section of the . S , Qetalls of |:-'t‘ll‘:l’t_\-'.-" Authority|RD Appeal made. If
companies Act Brief description | Punishme nit/Compoun INCLT/Court| any(give details)
: ding fees imposed
A, Company
Peralis
Puni-hisen
Conyrnnding
B. Biveetors
Penaley ——-NIL_—-
Punishement
Compaunding
€ Other Officers In Default
Penally
Pugisliment
Compounding




DEBASISH MU K_HO PADHYAY 49, REGENT COLONY, TOLLYGUNGE

B.Com.(H), A.C.S.

Practising Company Secretary LSELSBEAREIE Lok

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017
[Pursuant to section 204¢1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel)
Rules, 2014]

To
‘The Members, .
/ Orchid Securities LimitedP
" 36A, Bentinck Street
Kolkata-700069

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Orchid Securities
Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of Orchid Securities Limited’s books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and
also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31.03.2017, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and
— also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by Orchid Securities Limited (“the Company.’) for the financial
year ended on 31.03.2017, the Company according to the provisions of:

-(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder; -




DEBASISH MUKHOPADHYAY 49. REGENT COLONY. TOLLYGUNGE

B.Com.(H), A.C.S.

Practising Company Secretary e

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder-Not Applicable.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings-Not Applicable.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011:- Not Applicable.

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992,

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme .
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999-Not Applicable.

(¢) The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008-Not Applicable.

- (f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting ‘of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009-Not Applicable

(h) The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998-Not Applicable.




DEBASISH MUKHOPADHYAY o

B.Com.{H), AC.S.

MOBILE : 93398 30459
Practising Company Secretary 3

(vi) The Company being a Non-Banking Finance Company, the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 is applicable to the Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(1) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with The Calcutta Stock
Exchange Association Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to
the following observations:

I further report that

The Company has not appointed any Whole-Time Company Secretary till 31%
March, 2017. However, the Board of Directors of the Company assured me
regarding appointinent of Whole -Time Company Secretary at earliest.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period no such events/actions have taken
place having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above
referred laws, rnules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

I LT R “~
D. MUKHOPADHYAY

Practising Company Secretary
C P No.5323

Place : Kolkata
Date : ‘37 0_57’1»0 )7




o 1041, Ahiritcla Street, Kolkata - 700 005
- ag‘l Mobile - 098306-40451

Chartered Accountants E-mail ; alfasipani@yahoo.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To The Members of ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED

\We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED (the
Company}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017. Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statemants that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities:
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor's responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on thase financial statements based on our audit

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Accounting and Auditing Standards and matters
which are required to be included in the Audit Report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 14310} of
the Act Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit o
ohtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. Tha procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting sstimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We beligve that the audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit apinicn on the financial statemeants.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the State of
Affairs of the Company as at 317 March 2017 and its Loss and its Cash Flows for the year ended on that
date,




Report on other legal and requlatory requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditors' Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 1432 (11} of the Act. we give in the “Annexure A", 3 statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

i

v

Wil

d.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books,

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinicn, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March, 2017 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2017 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Repart in "Annexure
B".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repeort in accordance with Bule 11 of
the Companias ( Audit and Auditars) Rules , 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

2. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position

b. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contract during the year
for which there were any material foreseeable losses nor have any cutstanding derivative contract
at the year end,

. The provision relating to transferring any amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
is not applicable to the Company during the year because there were no amounts which were
required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as regards its holding
and dealings in Specified Bank Notes as defined in the Notification S.0. 3407(E) dated the Sth
November, 2016 of the Ministry of Finance, during the period from 8th November 2018 to 30th
December 2016; and such disclosures are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by
the Company.

For ALFA DAGA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants .-"":-F;_J'-‘“TS.‘I}'\
Firm Registration No 326733E > (RN
I:l'? 'N/ (.'.:r"l.l i

{3 =\
Ilw‘-lﬁé\ ii B
(ALFA'DAGA ) AN/

Froprietor

Membership No 066300
Place - Kolkata
Date ; 30/05/2017



“Annexure A" to Auditors’ Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independenl
Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED on the financial
statements for the year ended 31/03/2017)

{ii}

i)

()

(v}

{vi)

)

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) These Fixed assets have been physically verified by the Management at reasanable intervals
and according to the information and explanations given to us , no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification .

2 The Company does not hold any Immovable praperty during the year,

Accerding to the information and explanations given to us , The Stock for trade has been physically
verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification

As informed, The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013 Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(iii} (a) to (2) of the order
are not applicable.

The Company is Non Banking Financial Company registered under the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1534. As Section 185 and Section 186 are not applicable to Mon-banking financial
Company registered under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, the provisions of this Clause
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public, hence directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
provision of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act are not applicable

As explained to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief, the maintenance of Cost records
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2012 are not applicable to the Company.

(vil) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is regular in depositing with

{wiii)

(ix)

(b)

appropriale authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax cess
and other statutory duss applicable to it and no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable

According to the information and explanations givan to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales-
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax and cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial institution, bank, government or duss to
debenture halders

On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and explanations given
fo us, the Company has neither raised any maoney by the way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instrument) .However term loan was prima facie applied during the year for the




[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent
Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED on the financial
statements for the year ended 31/03/2017]

()

(xi)

(xif)

(i)

[%iv)

{xv)

i)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers/employees has been noticed or reported during the
year that causes the financial statements materially misstated.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act were complied with respect to Managerial
remuneration paid or provided during year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause (xil} of paragraph 3 of the said order is not
applicable to the Company.

On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has entered into transactions with the related parties and have complied
with the provisions of Section 177 and 188 of the Act. The names of related parties as required by
Accounting Standard 18 have been disclosed in the Financial Statements.

On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully ar partly convertible debentures during the year. Therefore, clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of
the said order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and explanatians
given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with Directors or persons
connected with them during the year under the provisions of section 192 of the Act. Therefore,
clause {xv} of paragraph 3 of the said arder is not applicable to the Company

On the basis of our examination of records and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company is required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.and its RBI Registration No. is B.05.00111

For ALFA DAGA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.326733E

(ALFA DA%

Proprietor
Membership Mo, 0668300

Flace : Kaolkata
Date : 30/05/2017



Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED

“Annexure B " to the Independent Auditars’ Report of even date on the financial statements of ORCHID
SECURITIES LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial contrals over financial reporting of ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED
("the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issuec by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiz. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial
cantrols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the aceuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditers’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conductad cur audit in accordance with the Guidance Nate on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance ahout whether adequate
internal financial controls ever financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial cantrols over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial cantrols
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis far
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT (contd.)

To the Members of ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED
“ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Contd.)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

& Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process desigred to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Campany's internal
financial contral aver financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispasitions of the assets of the Company;(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures af the Company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of Management and Directors of the Company | and (3}provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acguisition, use, or
depasition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statement

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
passibility of collusion or improper Management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial contral
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For ALFA DAGA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.326733E

lﬁr\ta Dﬁuj«‘x
(ALFA DAGA)

Proprietor
Membership No 086300

Flace : Kolkata
Date : 30/05/2017



ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED
Balance Sheet as af 215t March, 2017

Particulars Mote As al 31st As at 3=t
AT No.  March, 2017 March, 2016
Amount in Rs, Amount in Rs.
— e — — — — - =
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(A} Shareholders’ Funds
a} Share Capital 2 0,001,000, 00 30,007,000.00
b} Reserves and Surplus 3 (730287460 (8,715,361.58)
{B) Mon - Current Liabilities
a) Deferred Tax Liability (Net) -
b} Long Term Provisions 4 15.016.00 14,.9%6.00
(C) Current Liabilities
a) Shorl Term Borrowings 5 167,975,954 296,527.19
b} Trade Pavables ] 36003100 .
¢y Other Current Liabilities T 141,376.00 145,949 88
d) Short Term Provisions 8 7645, 187,00 8,716,784.00
TOTAL 30,530,711.34 30,459,835.4%
11. ASSETS
{A) Non - Current Assets
a) Fixed Assels
i} Tangible Assets L 394, 541,00 47652100
by Long Term Loans and Advances 10 &, 008,271.00 4,981,554.00
(B} Current Assels
a) Inventories 11 21.,845,958.35 22, 776,287.52
b} Trade Receivables 12 5442351 33,078.00
¢) Cash and Bank Balances 13 1,287,125.48 1,844,950.97
d) Short Term Loans and Advances 14 - .
e} Other Current Assets 15 035,392.00 345,444.00
TOTAL 30,530,711.34 30,454 835,449 -
Notes forming part of Financial Statements 1-31

I'his is the Balance Sheet referred to in our Report of even dats.

For Alfa Daga & Associafes
Charlered Accounlbants
ERN 326733L

{FCA Alfa Daga)
Mroprietor
Meniberslap Mo, 066300

Place : Kolkata
Date : 30.05.2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Whole Time Director

Y S

IMrector

/R‘““’_ﬁj(twﬁ i Ak

@” :L;) Director
LY ﬁ-. .---__:_‘l
:|'_“___ If‘l."‘#

Chief Financial Officer



ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended stxt March, 2017

Particulars E‘;P 2016 - 2017 2015 - 2016
Amount in Rs, Amaount in Rs.
I. REVENUE
Revenue from Operations 16 23,994 124,12 16,667 23416
Other Income 17 32600 -
Total Revenue 2600045012 _ 1666733416
I1. EXPENSES
Purchases of Shares & Securities 71,645,649 04 14,959,725.00
Changes in Inventory of Stock - in - Trade 18 930,329.17 (25,910.05)
Emplovee Benefits Expense 19 762 815.00 F62,090.00
Finance Costs 20 23,924.87 36, 788.67
Depreciation and amortization expense 9 76,980.00 77,267.00
Other Expenses 21 E10,119.06 647,391.62
Total Expenses _&199,5‘1?.'14 16,457,352.30
111. Profit/ (Loss) before tax (299,367.02) 209,981.86

IV. Tax Expense:
{a) Current Tax - 20,0000
(k) Deferred Tax . -

V, Profitf(Loss) after tax for the year (299,367.02) 189,951.86
V1. Earnings per Equity Share 22
( Face Value - Rs. 10/-)
(a) Basic (0.1 0.06
(b Diluted (010 0.06
Nuotes forming part of Financial Statements 1-31

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our Report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Alfa Daga & Associates

Charfered Acconntants
FEN 326733E

i Ltf-a_ QcLﬁG

Whole Time Director
]

A —

- s Director
; . i — T ¥; o ;
Lt‘ﬂ.ﬁx..:klla Daga) f.e-'ﬁf‘ q m__El_ & iﬂ'r'l-""—'ﬂ L R P
Propricier B g ““; reh) Director
Membership No. 066300 \ : 'u 75 "':‘*I
=2 LAl
Place : Kolkata (s ¥

Date - 30052017 Chief Financial Olficer



ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED
- ASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

7 thousands

_ Year ended Year ended
Particulars L0307 3103206
— —
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit before las & extracrdinary itams [t e 210
Adjustment for ;
Depreciation 7 i
Provision on Standard Assets 3 3
Interest & Finance Charge M 37
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (195) 34
Adiustrment for
{Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Recievahbes (m {35)
(Increase)/ Deorease in Inventories 30 126
{Increase)/ Decrease in Long teym Loans & Advances {1,027 (1,030
Increasa, { Decreasea) in Payaldes and other labilides 355 [
Increass) Decrease in Short term Loans & Advances T 2,000
iTncrease)f Decrease in Crther Current Assets {5900 (118)
Cash Generated from Operations Adjustments faar : [."-HE; 1,026
Interest & Finance Charge (24} {37
Direct Taxes paid {2 .
TOTAL=A (420 g
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchased of Fixed Assets
TOTAL= B -
. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Incroase {Decrease) in Short kerm Bormowing [128) (11&)
Increase/ (Decreasa) in Share Capital - 532
TOTAL=C (128) 416
Net Increase/| Decrease] 1n cash and cash equivalent (A+B+C) [558) 1403
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent 1545 440
Closing Cash and Cash Eguivalent 1287 181
As per our Report of even date. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Far ﬂ{ﬁi D‘ﬂS:! & Assocrales
Clurlered Accornienls
FRM A26733E

sijp P

YWhale Time [Mrector

"f'fﬁhﬁ.‘ et -‘7[

Director
Proprichor e 7 L'_‘Er: t/
Memberstiip Mo 066300 i ___.-"'-.%{a\;:‘;ﬁ\f--__h:[ 1"""“"—"‘ el
= . Dirgghor
Place : 1 AP B
ace : kolkata YA

Diate @ 30.05.2017 Clhief Financial Officor



ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 35TV MARCH, 2017

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

1.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

a)

b

Q)

u i

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Generally Accepled
Accounting Principal {India GAAP) under the histarical cost convention on accrual hasis
and on principals of going concern. The accounting policies are consistently applied by
the Company.

The financial statements are prepared to comply in all material respects with the
accounting, standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rules 7 of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

All assebs and liabilities have been classilied as current or non- current as per the
Company’s normal operating cycle and other eriteria set out in the Schedule 1 to the
Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of products and the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the
Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose ol
current/ nom-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The preparation of the financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be
made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
pericd, Differences bebween the actual resulls and estimates are recognized in the period
in which the results are known,/ materialize.

1.2 Revenue Recognition

'.‘l!l

b)

<)

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable thal the economic benefits will
{lew to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sales are recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the Shares
have Paﬁwd toy the buver.

Dividend on Shares is accounted for on receipt basis.

d} Interest income 15 recognized on a time proportion basis taking inlo account the amount

!
‘)

outstanding and the rate applicable.

[ncome is not recognized in respect of Non-Performing Assets as prescribed by the
prudential norms for Mon-Banking Financial Companies issued by Reserve Bank of
India.

1.3 Inventories

Inventories (Stock of Shares) are stated at cost, Cost is determined on weighted average
basis. Provision for Jefrmeg 'm value of shares is made as per Prudential Norms




ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF FINANCIA [ STATEMENTS AS AT 315T MARCH, 2017

1.4 Fixed Assets

a)

b

<

Fixed Assets are stated al cost less accumulated depreciation. The Company has
capitalized all cost relating to the acquisition and installation of Fixed Assets.

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the Straight Line Method over the useful
lives in the manner prescribed under Sehedule - 10 to the Companies Act, 203

The carryving amounts of assets are reviewsd at each Balance Sheet date if there is any
indication of impairment based on internal / external factors, An impairment loss 18
recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount,
[he recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s net selling price and value in use,
which is determined by the present value of the estimated future cash flows.

1.5 Borrowing Costs

a)

b}

Boreewing costs that are directly attributable to the acguisition of qualilying assets are
capitalized for the perind until the assets is ready for its intended use. A qualifying asset
i an asset that necessarily takes substantial period of Hme o get ready for its intended
use.

Other Borrowings costs are recognized as expense in the period m which they are
incurred.

1.6 Taxes of Income

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax is measared at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities,
computed in accordance with the applicable Lax rates and tax laws. In case of tax payable
as per provisions of MAT under Section 115]B of the ncome Tax Act. 1961, MAT credit is
recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during, the specitied period.

Deferred Tax arising on account of “liming differences” and which are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods is recognized, using the tax rates and Lax that
are enacled or substantively enacted, Deferred Tax asset is recognized only to the extent
there is reasonable coertainty with respect to reversal of the same in future years as a
matter of prudence,

1.7 Earnings per Shares (EPS)

a)

b}

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss lor the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculatin
attributable to equily shar
during the period is adju

tend garnings per share, the profit or loss for the perioxd
A weighted average number of shares outstanding

s of all diluted potential equity shares,



ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PA RT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 318T MARCH, 2017

1.8 Prior Period Items

Priot Pericd and Extraordinary ilems and Changes in Accounbing Palicies having,
material impact on the financial affairs of the Company are disclosed.

1.9 Provisions / Contingencices

a} Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurements is recognized
when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there
will be an outflow of resources,

b) Contingent Provision against Grandard Assets are made at 0.30% of the Ontstanding
Standard Assets as at Balance Sheet date as per Molification BNBR (FD)CC No.
002/03, 100001 /2014 - 2015 daked 10.11.2014 and as per Section 45]A of the RBL Act
applicable for Non- Banking Financial Companies. Contingent Provision against
Standard Assets are shown as Long Term Provisions.

¢ Contingent Liabilities are shown by way of notes to the Accounts in respect o
obligations where, Based on e evidence available, their existence at the Balance Sheet
date is considered not probable.

d) A Contingent Asset is not recognized in the Accounts.

1.10 Emplovees Benefit

al Defined Contribution Flan :
Contribution as per the Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act
1952 towards Provident Fund and Pension Fund is not applicable to the company.

b Defined Benelit Plan 2,
Gratuily in respect of all the employees are accounted for on cash basis,
1.11 Preliminary Expenses

Preliminary Expenses is written ofl in accordance with Section 35D of the Income Tax
Act, 1961,




QRO SECURITIES LIMITED
MOTES G FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH. X7

T

b}

Y]

)

sl Ag at
F1st March, 207 st March, 2006
SHARE CATITAL Amownt in Rs, Amnt in Be
Andlegriced Slare Capetal
320000 { PY, 3250000 | Equity Shares of Re10, sach FRA00O00.00 S 0L DO
Pasaed, Subscribed & Paid ap
00T { Py H000100) Fauity Shares of s 10/~ each paid up in cash 30,007, 000.00 30,001,007.00
TOTAL 30,0071, 000,00 30, 001,000.00
Kernnciliztion of the shares outstanding at the begining and at the end of He reporting periodd.
st March, 2017 31 Mlarch, i
Faquity Shares . of Shares  Amount No.of Shares Amont
At the begnning of Hue period T 000100 A0.000,000.00 3,000,100 73,469 50000
Call morey reveived during ihe vienr - : - 531, AELID
Outetanding at the end of the period 3400, 1000 ___"‘-I].lIH.IH:lIW 3000, 00 30,001,000.00

TermsRights allached to cquity shares

The L‘ﬂmpﬂm- has U’ﬂ]} Qi class aof ‘=‘-1'-|"-"'- shigres |:|r|1,|i||g it par value of Fs. 10 T chare Farh halder of E‘ql.'l]'f'!' shares §6
entitled 1o one vote per share, The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees, The dividend proposed v the
Board of Directors is subgect to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annsal General Meeting

I the vk of ]I.li'llJJI.‘l:'l“Dl'l of the CU!“W“T- the lokders of |_-|_|1,|'||_I.-' shires will be entithed 0 receve I"ﬂ'l'l'l:"'il'l.'il'lﬂ mrstts of the
Conpariy after distribution of all preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of sipuity shares
bl Ty the share holders

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares in the Company,

As at 31ak Masch 20117 Ad at 31 March 2006
Mame of the Sharcholder '-‘El,'-.ﬁ._‘élmm % held Mer of Shares % el =
Kiran Bad 17007 R et s g U
Baboolal Birmecha 2070 9.4%0% 297X URFEN
As al - As nf
15t March, 2017 31k March, 2006

RESFRVES AND SLREPLLIS Aot in Re Amsnand in Rs.
Statutory Heserve
Crpening Balance 434,231.00 06,235, 0
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Afc a 37 a0
Closing Balance 134,231.00 434,231.00
Profit & Loss Acoount
Cipaniing balance {9, 14959258 {THA75536.44)
Add: MNet Profitf (et Loss) For the current year 20367 02) TESUET N

Provision for Inconwe Tax wreitten ofl L

Prowsision for LHmanatioat th shares writhen off 1,050, 597 00

Prow sion for MPA write off 154,521 .0 2,000,000.00

(.237,105.60) {5,363, 35058

Less: Provesion for Diamineton o shares - TAR,242.00

[ransterved Lo Slatulcry Reserve = 37,9900
Clasing Balance (8237105 60) 4,144,502 58)
FOTAL (7802 87LE0) (8,715,361 53]

Ihe company has transferred 20% of Profit for thy
of Indla Act. 1924 for Non-Banking Financial ol

e Feserve as ragquined Ty Section 4500 of the Reserve Bank



DRCHID SECURITIES LIMITED

o0

=3

1.,

LONG TERM PROVISICNG

Contingent Provicion on Slandard Assets

Crpening Balance
For the vear

Closing Balanoe

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Secured

Car Loan

[ apains hwpothecation of car]
T AL

TRADE PAYARL ES
Bicro, Wediom & Small Enterprises
Citlners

TOTAL

. OTHER CURREMT LIABILITIES

Outstanding LEabilities
TC¥ Pavables

TLTAL

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

a) Provisions for Diminution in value of shares

Dpening Balance
For the year
Tatal 2)

b} Provision For Ineome Tax

TOTAL [a+h )

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVAMCES

(Unsecured and consedered good)
Crapasits
Other Loans and Advances

TOTAL

CTRADE RECEIVARLES

(Unsecured Considered Goods)

I:'lu_lstand.ing_ tora perod exceeding & mmomths

Oter Delbis

TOTAL

11 CASH AND BANK BALAMCES

Balances with Bank o carvanl acccuind

Cash in hand

TOTAL

A ad
31at Marek, Hn¥

Ajnount in Ks,

A at
315t Masch, 206

Amount in [

12712546

14,535 (0 gRFL00
1 (480.00 5,515.00
1E,D16.00 14,936.00
167,575.04 296,527.1¢
167,975.94 P6,527.19
T, IR0
360,031.00 -
137,762 .00 T45 S0 B8
1 50 (K
141,376,00 145,949,45
656, 754,00 7.955,542.00
(1,051, 507.00) THR242.00
7,645, 187,00 8 606,784.00
H0,000.00
TS 15700 8716, 75400
300000 FLILKNEH]
6.005,271.00 4,978 55000
6,008, 271.00 4,981,554,00
54,421.51 35,078.00
542351 35,076,100
| 7 M3 w3 1,664,522 42
30,802 55 150,128 55
1,544, 950.97
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ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED

I INVENTORIES

: FACE  Ason3lst March, 2017
MParticulars :
VALUE 2y, Amount

Aananda Lakshmi Spinmineg Ktills Lid .m0 Hly 1L SMIAN]
ABAMN Offshore Ll 200 HKF SEINEN
Awtion Comstruction Equipment Lid. 24 1,500 9507132
Aulvik Laboratories ik IEEE LME H.22993
Aftek Limited 200 £ ¥ [l 48, 25320
Ajmera Beality & Intra Irdia i sd. K 2000 HOI9326
Al Ophifibne Led. =1L SN LARS1L9]
Alka Transfoem. LA, TR S0 4278250
Aldok Inchisstries Liivated (ERLUL Z7. 5 X498
Alphagen (Tndia) Limined - - -
Amaor Remedies LEd. TEh0Kp 20Ny 27000
Amibika Agarbaif & Aroma Inds, Lid, ikl 1,003 2261000
Andhra Cetrents Led. T F.500 46,039,565
Anusha Inermatinnal L. R 2700 AT N
Aptech Limbbod -
Arroav Texthles Limated L0 1AM FhA30.40
s Infrastrechare Projecis Lid L0 241K J18,994.59
Artetact Projecis Ll LgH ekl 26,7750
Ashoo MNiclab Industries Lid., 10010 000 B2, 20000
Ashirwad Steck & [ndustrics Lid, ERTATH 1000 250, T
Ashike Leyland Limited = :
Asian Elochrondes Lid. 11 ] [FLLL BRSO
Satan Cal Fueld Service Lid. . - B
Asbech Lite Solenes Linviknl = Y .
AT Iferrationa] Limite] 4411 (9 [ T LR E R
Hakra Pharmaceuticals Lid. x .
Harak Valley Coments Lid 1040 LA 373580
Bedmuotha Industries Limism 1040 204K 5340000
Builary Steel & Alloes Lid, L) G LY 12,9008
Blarat Cionnmerce & Inde, Led. TNy 4,EKH0 15, K00
BL Kashvap & Soiw Limited : = -
Gravnalloaise Ketails Lid, TR LI TTARE O
Birvwsks Labiranories Lid T 1,00H3 1l 158,25
C & O Consbiactions Lid, 1L 2,700 LA ]
COS Infotech Limised, 1L 14N 18610 40
Chatch MAanter Linnite HIREY ZANNY 125660.24
Confidence Petrolem lndia L. 1AM 14K 828050
Core Educalion & Technodopy Lid. 200 3300 13426224
55 Tech enirgy Lid. . -
Oy by hllar Enboriech L 10ue 2N A0, 25
DWW Limitod PRI} 200Ny 5820000
Decean Crald AL 1,506 A5 593,10
DHaanlakstmi Tank L I 2500 HAEaTH 12
Dt Poteog bserm Led, - -
Criamicusd Fowor Infrasteaeture LEd - =
C2AC Bducatiom Lid SA0 LA 20
D Sofhweate Limanled 1100 1505 A AT
Dyniermac Mrodicts T, RLETEH S 741500
Eastern Silk Tnuusisies Lid T Ouk 2000 531.913.28
Feoboand Industries Lid, Tk 1,000 256110
Eucemp Solutions Lid, = .
Elecon Engrineering Compnny Lid. 2101 504 7 AXNTS
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ORCHID SECURNTIES LIMITED

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR 315T MARCH, 2007

14, SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANUES

15

16.

17.

14

. FINANCE COSTS

[Unsecured and considerad good)
literest Recewvalle

(Un=mecuped, considerad doubntul)
Oither Loans and Advanies

Lass, Provesion or NIA
TOTAL

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Adlvanoe to Sttt

sdaleshweari Datanietics Pui. Lad. & others
Tax Deduceed at source

Frepand Expenses

Income Tax Refund Receivable
Preliminery Expenses

TOTAIL

REVENLE FIROM OPERATIONS
Hale of shares

Inferest | TDS Re 06,288/ -, Previous vear RS, Y5589/« }

Mvedend
Speculative Profit

TOTAL
OTHER IMNCOME
Interest an ncome Tax Reluind

TOTAL

CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF STOCK IN TRADE

Cwpening Stock of shares
Less. Closing Stock of shares

Mot (Increase) [/ Decrease

. EMPLOYEE BEMEFTTS EXFENSE

Salaries
Bomus
loave salary

Increment Salary

TOTAL

Intemest on Car Loan

TOTAL

A oal
=g March 3017

Ammpunt in Rs

Asal
Fst BMarch 2006

Ak in Hs,

2,550,000 00 2715210
2 5500 ARY T 709,521 40
= K50,000.00 2.HL5ZLI0

B2 400,00 A7 AN
A 50,000.00
147 27200 176, 862 010
26,038.00 3, 18200
A7 RN
A12.000.00
035, W2 () M5, 444.00
M6-2017  2005- 2006
Amount in Rs Amount in Rs,
T 043 R G5 15,77 335 65
062 579,00 785, 592,00
7585750 114.206.50
11,4029
T9M14IT T6eETAH.Ib
[FREIERE ] [0
32600 0,00
22 P76 207 52 29.750,377.47
21,545 958 35 I'E,T?fn.EJ'I-'.'-'fﬁ
930,329,17 [25,910.05)
G55, 400,00 T2 840400
44 L8R 401,825 00
13,885.00 8,425,00
B,350.00
762,815.00 76209000
33 924 87 %, 78867
23,92487 36, 78E67




MOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENTIED 315T MARCH, 2017

CRCHID SECURITIES LIMITED

.

al

OTHER EXPENSER

Advertisement
Apnmigal Custodian Fres

Aunditors Remunneration | Refer Mole (a) |

Bank Charges
Bonks & Perindicalks

Contingent M'rovision on Standard Assets

Convevanoe

Demiat Charges

Direxioa Fees

I Fonakiom

Ekeriric Clhidrpes
E-Voting Charges

]:1'I'Ii.|'||._l'I Frey

Leneral Charges

Interest on [P Tax
lngerest om TEE

Listing Tees

Loss on dealing in shares
Muotar Zar Expenses
Postage & Telegraph
Prinking & Stations,
Preliminery Expenses Writlen ofl
Mrofessional Pecs

Bates & Taxes

}teﬂistm'r Frgres,

P.r'|1:ri'r & Mamnlenanoe
Revoeation Fers
Secretarial Audit Fees
Spcurity Transaction Tax
service Charges on Shieres
Fr'lg_nl'mn? {'lmq._l;an

Wb site charges

TOTAL
Auditor's Repuneralinns

Sratutory Audil Fees
lax Audil Feos
Cartification Fees

EARMIMNG PER SHARE

Weighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during the vear
Profil after Tax atirilutable to equity shereholders (7)

waminal value of ondinary shares (7}
Farming per share | Bagic & Diluted § @)

2006 - X017 M5 - 2014
Aot in Hs Ameunt in Ra.
§,751.00 20201
20,610k (K 19,531.00
2250000 20 S0
45,00 456,50
406,00 300,00
3, 08000 5513.00
1,360 00 25100
QOTAT3 15,791 51
1250000 14,50 00
20N B0 10
10,880 00 16 (L TRD
G, 7500 1A
7200000 15,000
o7 S0 10k 035100
0.0 S0
3.340,00
725000 865000
- G2 AG
i, 21 ) i, 375K
S0, 1500 6, 19100
33050 31,9700
T, 500000 -
38.250.00 51,875,000
{3, 5L CHD 1, 730
40, 25200 X 56200
2 4000 [ RO
305500
0, 000 a0, 00
a1 7 AL3H0
7412835 51860 82
156005 (K 16,224,535
LaS0,00
K1, 11506 17,390,062
L LELIEN O NI
3,000,100 RO
100,500 (0 &,500.00
F2 A0 20,500,800
SO0 00100
{2560 3067 020 182951 850
0y~ 10/-
(0109 0.0k

5 i shares, As sucli, there are no separale reporlable segments. as per

[ ="- ':- 1S5k |_‘| |_|_l|-' thue Institile o © hartered Accountanls of '||'||'1|“



SOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH, 2017

CORCHIT SECURITIES LIMITED

24. As per the Accounting Standard 15 [AS-15) *Relitted Tarty Disclosurn=" issued by the Institute of Chartered Acconntants of
Linelia, the related parties of the company with whom had carried out ransaclions are 15 follows, These transanclions were
carried out i ordinary course of business and were at anm's length price

(a1 Key Management Personnel

(1) Mr. Babaolal Birmecha, Whale Time Dhireclor

(i) Mr. H M. Baid, Chief Financial Qfficor

Transactions with related parties duing th A

X A1.032017 310823016
TR O FrAnsact i Amount in Rs. Amwunt in Hs,
Kemnnucsation
N B, L. Birmecha A0 00000 G ALRLUIREH
wir. H. M. Baid 22 670.00 BRI

25, | accordence with Lhe guidelines on prodential norms proseribed by Reserve Bank of lmlia in fespect of non-performing
assets, interest has not been recognised as income during the year to the extent ol s 582 lakhs

2. ™o Deferred Tax Asset has been recopnised as there 1s no certamty of the realization of the same in luture,

27 Disclosures on holdmg gnd l.‘l.ll'-il'ing.'b: of Hpecificd Bank Robes dir L|'|_E Demonetisation is shown in the Eable below:-

Marticulars SBENs Denumi?::::n Notes Tustal
Closang Cash in hand s on 08.1 1216 | 200000 0,002 55 179 902 55
Add. Perimitted] Receipls . |
Add, Amount withd ravwn from Bank 15000000 15000000
Less, Permitted Pavainenis - U R b IR0
| Less. Amount deposited in Banks 150 0000 120, 03000
Closing Cash in hand as on 30122016 - 154,189 55 15418055 |

28, Marticulars as required in termus of Paragraph BB of Nen-Banking Financial Companies Prudentis] Norms {Reserve Bank, o

[nclisah Directions, 1998 is enclosed as per Annexure - A

24, There is no cprings and expenditure in foreign carrency.

0, The Company has no income from Exceplional and Extranrdmary ibems.

31, Previous Year figures have been re-grouped [/ searranged wherever found necessary.

For Alfn Daga & Associates

Clurrfereyd Accmerbinds

FRM 326733E

0

(FCA Alfa Daga)
Froprichar

Menibership Mo, DEGI00

Place - Kalkaw
Trabe - MK 2HITT

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

P ':?)[6' b
et AR

Whole Time Cripector

J;-aj Jiee="7

. i

& _Ef_ﬂ_t/iwl‘ ol s
H}gh-hﬂiﬂ‘ml

Direcenr

i
Chief Finanwcial Offices



ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED

ANNEXURE - A
Schedule annexed to the Balance Sheet as at 3151t March, 2017
{as required in terms of Paragraph 9BB of Non-Banking Financial
Companics Prudential Norms(Reserve Bank]) Directions, 1998)

{ T In Thousamls )

Particulars Amount Amount |
Chutstanding Owverdue
Liabilities Side -
1. Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of interest ML ML
accrued thereon but nol paid -
1a) Debentures @ Secursd
Lnsecured
(wther than falling within the meaning of Public Depos:ts) MIL M
() Dreferred Crodits ™I, MIL
(€} Term Loans 168 MIL
id} Inter-corporate Loans and Borrowing NIL MIL
(2] Commercial Paper MIL MIL
if) Public Deposits MIL M
Ig} Cther Loans (secured against pledge of shares held as its stock) MIL ML
<. Break-up of (1) (f) above{outstanding public deposits inclusive of inlerest M. ML
accrued thereon but not paid)
(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures
(T In the formm of partly sevured debesbures e, Debenturss where thepe is
ashertfall in the value of security, MIL ML
{£} Other public deposits MIL MIL

Aczel side

3. Break up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables {other than
thnse included in (4) balow] -
(] Secured

Amount outstanding

L
{b) Unsecured 8535
= Break up of Leased Assets and Stock on hire and Py pathecation Jeans
counting towards LS HP activities
(2) Lease assets including lease rentals unde sy debiors - ™Il
(1) Financial Lease
(i} Operating Lease
(fii} Stock on hire including hire cha rges under sundry debiors ; MIL
(2} Asmiets on hire
b} Repossessed Assets
[iil} Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/P activities MIL

12l Loans where assets have been repossessed
(b} Loans other than {a) above




ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED

5 Break-up of Investments ;
Current Investments -

I Chaodesy]
(i} Shares: (a) Foquity 2795
() Preference S
(i} Debontures & Bonds MIL
e Units of Buleal Fuaed MIL
(v} Govermment Securitios Ml
iv] Others (Please specicy) HIL
X Umwuoted :
{i} Shares: {a) Equity L5
() Preferance M
(i} Debentures & Bonds MIL
i) Uinits of Bulual Fuml MNIL
(v} Government Securitios ML
iv) Othera (Mease specify) KIL
Long Term Investmeants -
I, Quoled : MIL
(i} Shares: (a) Fouity
(k) Prefurance L
{ii} Debentures & Bonds MIL
(i) Eimits of Mutual Fuil MIL
(v} Govermment Securities MIL
(v) Others (Please specify) MIL
2. Ungquoted :
(il Shares : (a) Equily MIL
() Preferance MIL
[iij Bebentures & Hongds MIL
{ii1). Units of Mulual Fimd MIL
v} Government Securities NIL

(v} Others (Please specify) e




ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED

| Particulars

Amount of netl of Provisions

& Bormow group-wise classification of all leased assets stock on hire and loans and advances,

securities (both Quoted and ungueted)

Category Secured | Unsecured Tuolal

. Related Marties™
[a) Subsidiaries MIL HIL ML
(b Companies in the same group ML MIL ~IL
() Cther related parties MIL WIL IKIL
z. Other than related parties - B8535 8555
Total RG&5 Bhh5

7 Tnvestor group-wise classification of all investments{current and long term) in shares and

Catepory Market Valug/Break up Book Value
Fair Value or MAY [Met of Provisiocns)
1.  Eelated Parties*
(a] Subsidiarics HIL MIL
(h) Companies in the same groonp MWIL MIL
() Chher related parties 1024 =i
2, Other than related parties 13804 13400
Total ’I_E-t.":l] 14200
i Other Information
Particular Amount
ii) Gross Mon-I'erforming Assets
ia) Related parties NIL
(b} Crther than ll.?l-ll‘l.’.l!l'ﬂtl!i-iaﬁ- 2550
{ii} Met Non-Performing Assets
{a) Related parties NIL
{b) Other than related parties NIL.
(i) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debr NIL
Total

Lor ALFA DYAGA & ASSOTATES
Chartered Accountants

FIM -+ 326733E

(FCA hat’a Daﬂ}

Proprietor
Membership No, 066300

Flace : Kolkata
Date : The 30th day of Mav, 2017

q&’ _; ,_..‘aﬂ“f":' {N ,1

|h~5ﬂ\+v'*“’*;7

i bc-ha[f isf I:hn:‘ Hn.u'-:i

Whola 'lime DJ.I."L"L[UE

(L. |, Sarachi)
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(184 K "«!A]miaj

Y o
"%@fw
(FL. M. Baid)

Chief Financial Qfficer




ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED
Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L CIN : L1S209WBI994PLC0A2173
Name of the Company : ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED
/ Registered Office 36A, BENTINCK STREET, 15T FLOOR, KOLKATA - 700 069
! Name of the member(s)
Residential Address
E - mail ID

Folio No. /DP ID/ Client 1D *

I/ We being the NMember(s) of................................ shares of Orchid Securities Limited, hereby appoint:
1. Name:

%w/ j

Signature:

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a ballot or polling paper) for me/us and on my / our behalf at the 24th Annual
general Meeting of the Company, to be held on Saturday, 23rd September, 2017 at 11.30 a.m. at 36A, Bentinck Street, 1st
Floor, Kolkata - 700 069 and at anv adjournment thereof in respect of such Resolutions as are indicated below:

_Resolution No. | Resolution Proposed Optional
Ordinary Business For  Against

M Adoption of Audited Financial Statements, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors '

02 Re-appointment of Mr. Dipak Banthia, Independent Director, reliring by rotation 5

03 Re-appointment of Mr. Lakhi Prasad Saraogi, Independent Director, retiring by rotation

04 | Appointment of Statutory Auditors and fixing their remuneration |

$
{ Signed this -.cc.cuvzrnens davof ... 2017

Abtx

: P
Revenue

Stamp

Signature of the Sharcholder Signature of the Proxy holder(s)

Notes:

1. This form, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting,

For the text of the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement & Notes, please refer to the Notice convening the 24th

Annual General Meeting dated 23rd September, 2017.

3. *ltis optional to put "X in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the box. If yvou leave the ‘For
or “Against’ column blank against any or all resolution(s), vour proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as
he/she thinks appropriate.

4. Please complete all details including details of member(s) in above box before submission.

Z



ORCHID SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN : L18209WB1994PLC062173
36A, BENTINCK STREET, 1ST FLOOR, KOLKATA - 700 069, TEL..4004 8757
e-mail. orchidsecurities_ltd@vahoo.co.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(Ta be presented at the entrance)

24th Annual General Meeting - 23rd September, 2017

 Folio No. / *Client ID
*bpip
No. of Shares

Applicable for Investors holding shares in electronic form.

Name of the Member / Proxy

ROIABE™, .oiicnvumnunns sunmanmss sorsaiss ossssmssns s sous samns hfs M s ©xemsmms s s 0 inis ma 5 555
(in BLOCK LETTERS)

I certify that T am a Member / Proxy holder of the Company.

I hereby record my presence at the 24th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday,
Day of September, 2017 at 11.30 a.m. at 36A, Bentinck Street, 1st Floor, Kolkata - 700 069.

T
{3

Signature of the Member/Proxy holder
** Gtrike out whichever is not applicable

Note : Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall. Members are
requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report tor reference at the meeting.

The Route Map of the AGM Venue :
Venue : 36A, BENTINCK STREET, 15T FLOOR, KOLKATA - 700 069
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Land mark : Beside Aavakar Bhawan
Distance from Howrah Railwayv Station ; 3.6 kms.
Distance from Netaji Subhash Chandra Airport : 154 kms.



